

4-H Outdoor Committee Meeting- Minutes
October 4, 2021
Bill Hamilton Building @ 5:30

Minutes from September: *Minutes weren't posted so will review September and October at the November meeting.*

Superintendent Reports:

- Youth Council – N/A
- Beef – /A
- Dairy – N/A
- Dog – *1st meeting is November 6th at 8 for 1st year members and 10 for 2nd year members and up.*
- Goat – N/A
- Herdsmanship – N/A
- Horse – N/A
- Livestock Judging- *Meeting weekly and going to the Nile October 19th.*
- Poultry – *Project meeting October 16th.*
- Quality Assurance – *Talk at November meeting and need to touch on animal health, feed, and touch kids so they know about QA for this year and going forward.*
- Rabbit – *Meeting October 25th at 5:30 pm.*
- Round Robin – N/A
- Sale – *Had sale meeting and will be changing who slaughters animals.*
- Sheep – *Will do shearing workshop in November.*
- Swine – N/A
- Extension Report – *Open house October 10th from 1-3pm. Phone interviews for an extension agent at the end of the week.*
- Other Reports:

Old Business:

- Fair Business – *Have a photo discussion. Katie mentioned having Kevin back or doing Larry's idea of each family does their own. Dave brought up about purchasing plaques or something for the buyers to review after their write their check and kids are all on their own to get pictures or what they want. Casey brought up the buyers don't really care about pictures they care about showing they support 4-H. Look at ultra-sounding all animals before fair is over if animals are not all going to one slaughterhouse and this would allow animals that are taken home to be included in the carcass evaluations. There were a few issues with tags this year. Casey brought up looking at getting a tattoo gun and tags for all animals to prevent animals not going to the correct place or being more accurate and quicker to review. Will likely go back to hauling out Sunday with trucks and not small trailers.*

New Business

- Project Superintendents - Elections - Nominations or the positions are as follows, 1 position Outdoor Petre & Hamilton, Dairy - Daisy Feight, Goat - Karyn Hamilton, Rabbit -Co-Sup Moriah Parker, Swine - James Schneider- *Chris Petre removed being an overall outdoor position. All*

other nominations accepted, and no changes made. All were voted in with all in favor and no on opposed.

- *Meeting Dates for Sales & Outdoor- Dave brought up about moving meeting dates to another day other than Monday or a different Monday, but a few other people couldn't make it and Lexi brought up the BHB being busy so the meeting date and time will remain the 1st Monday or the month.*

Announcements:

- Outdoor Meeting November 1 / 5:30 @ BHB
- Council Meeting October 13th / 6:00 @BHB
- Others

Draft